



# Ömer Tetik

## Chief Executive Officer Banca Transilvania

Ömer Tetik has been the CEO of Banca Transilvania since 2013 and under his leadership BT has become the largest bank in Romania and South-East Europe. He is a member of the Board of Directors of BT Capital Partners and a member of the Representatives Committee at the Property Fund. He is a strong supporter of the Romanian capital market development. He has over 20 years of experience in banking in Romania, Russia and Turkey.

He started his career at ATA Securities in Turkey (Izmir) and a year later moved to Istanbul to join the Treasury team of Finansbank. In 1997 he moved to Russia assuming the position of Manager, Coordinator of the Treasury and Capital Market Department of Finansbank Moscow. He moved to Romania in 2000, when the same bank gave him a new position as Assistant Vice President. Ten years later he became Deputy CEO and then CEO of Credit Europe Bank, formerly Finansbank.

He was born in Hamburg, Germany, to a family from the Turkish diaspora. He studied in Turkey and graduated with a degree in economics from Middle East Technical University.

## Professional experience

---

### 2013 - present

Banca Transilvania

- Chief Executive Officer
- Executive member in:  
Leaders' Committee  
Assets and Liabilities Management Committee  
Policy and Credit Approval Committee  
Human Resources Committee  
Remedy and Workout Committee  
Enforcement Monitoring and Asset Recovery Committee  
Financial Institutions Credit Committee  
Business Intelligence & Data Monitoring Committee

### 2015 - present

BT Capital Partners

- Member of the Board of Directors

### 2021 - 2024

Fondul Proprietatea, Bucharest

- Member of the Representatives Committee

### 2010 - 2013

Credit Europe Bank, Bucharest

- President

### 2009 - 2010

Credit Europe Bank, Bucharest

- First-Vicepresident

### 2007 - 2009

Credit Europe Bank, Bucharest

- Vicepresident

### 2005 - 2007

Credit Europe Bank, Bucharest

- Vicepresident, Treasury, Financial Institutions, Retail Banking Department

### 2004 - 2005

Credit Europe Bank, Bucharest

- Vicepresident, Treasury and Financial Institutions Department

### 2000 - 2004

Finansbank, Bucharest

- Assistant Vicepresident, Treasury and Correspondent Banking Department

### 1997 - 2000

Finansbank, Moscow

- Manager, Head of Treasury and Capital Markets

### 1995 - 1996

ATA Securities, Izmir

- Dealer, Foreign Exchange Department

## Education and training

---

### Trainings:

- Risk Management, Romanian Commodities Exchange (RCE)
- Management and Team Building Skills, TIM Bucharest
- Euro-Bonds Transactions, Euromoney London
- Equity and Fixed Income Transactions Licensed Course, Istanbul Stock Exchange
- Citibank Bourse Game, Citybank Istanbul
- Internship at the Trading Chamber, Central Bank of Turkey, Ankara

Romanian-Canadian MBA, Management of Financial Institutions

### 1991 - 1996

Middle East Technical University, Ankara, The Faculty of Economic Sciences